HINUTES OF A REGULAR COUNCIL !EETING
HELD AT CITY HALL
ON JUNE 21, 1988

The meeting was called to order by Hayor D. Lynn Crook at 7pm. Council members
present: Marilyn Clayson, Dennis Lamb, Hax Holman, Sherman Jones, and Latlar
Openshaw.

The Invocation was offered by Sherman Jones and the Pledge of Allegiance vas
led by LaMar Openshaw.

Approval of the linutes for Junme 7th, 1988: Lamb made the motion that the
Minutes of June 7th, 1988 be approved, Holman seconded the motion and the
voting was unanimous in favor. .
The "0l1d School" paragraph in the Minutes of June 6th, 1988 were discussed.
Donna Bott asked the Council to make it clear what projects they could de at
the "0ld School” without citizen interference, The Bowery they were building
was questioned by Wade Garner regarding inspection and a building permit.
Clayson said the safety of the Bowery was a consideration because the City
would be liable. Jones agreed and said they would get the building inspecter
and take a look at the Bowery, Jones also requested that the Save Our School
Committee contact him on future projects, he would present them to the City
Council and get back to them. Mrs. Bott requested a lease on the 0ld School
and Jones said he would discuss that with the Attorney.

Bids on Senior Citizen Center: Jones reported that eight hids were received:
R.F, Christiasen for $144,800, Cliff Hales for $126,450, Adcon, Inc. for
$137,397, Lee F. Haskell for $179,000, Nielson-Hales for $137,886, Lee Hast
Construction for $133,700, M-13 Construction for $140,389 and Draper
Construction for $134,848. All these hids were over the $85,000 available
through the CDEG loney. Jones stated they were working with the the low
bidder, Cliff Hales, trying to modify the plans so as to stay within the Grant
Budget or the money would have to be returned.

Bigh@gg_gggggguﬂa;gguug;gg_B;Qplgmi Hr. Crooks stated he did not have a
water meter in front of his home and that his water line runs through Jin
Stantons’ property. This line breaks and leaks on Stanton property so Hr,
Crooks did not feel responsible for this line and said he did not have his owm
meter. Mr. Crooks water had been shut off because of a leak and Wade had gone
with Mr. Crooks, repaired the leak and turned the water back on. Jones told
Hr. Crooks several times that he had every right to maintain his water line
even if it was on other peoples property. Jones also told Mr. Crooks the City
would give him a meter in front of his home but he would bhe responsible for the
line from his home to the meter but Mr. Crooks said no. Mr. Crooks also said
he may have another problem in the future as the field drains to his septic
tank ended next to Sandy Callisters’ home. Mayor Crook asked Mr. Crooks if the
City put him in a new meter and dug his line would he pay for the pipe, and
Hr. Crooks did not respond. Jones said he didn’t feel the City should dig lr,
Crooks line as other citizens would expect the same treatment and everyone
should be treated the same. Clayson agreed and noted similar problems where D .
other citizens paid for their own replacements. Crooks stated he felt he did -
not have a water meter and he has paid Stanton’s bill for eight vears and now
they could bill Stanton for elght years. Jones asked Mr. Crooks if he had ever
contacted Mr. Stanton. Mr. Crooks said no, get Stanton and bring him in.
Clayson then 'asked Mr. Crooks if he expected the City to iron out his and Mr.



Stanton"s problem. Hr. Crooks said he still didn’t feel like he had a water
meter and Jones Lold him he certainly did. Ur. Crooks then said to forget
fixing the leak just give him a minimum bill and he would never pay the average
and put that in the minutes. Jones said the City had given him credit for the
overage before and they would glve him credit on the overage thigs time but the
leak was his problem and there would be no future credits. Clayson said she
could see adjusting this bill but they couldn’t make an agreement that he would
never be charged more than minimum. After further repetitious discussion .
Crooks said evidently nothing is going to get solved here. Mayor Crook said he
wouldn't say that, Mr. Crooks had been offered a reasonable nffer, as nobody
here hought the proparty and it does cost several hindred dollars to put in a
meter and meter box and the City did offer to do that 1f he would run the lihe
from his home to the meter go he couldn’t say he hadn’t beenh offeved anything,
Mayor Crook told him to think about the offer and Jones said to let the Office
know if he wants a new meter and the City would put it in and he was sorry but
that was all they could do.

Sunrise Engineers: Jones reborted_that Sunrise Bngineers would not be there.

Public Safety Block Grant; Clayson reported that the Public Safety Block
Grant had to scaled down. What we would actually be getting would he the pump
truck with new plumbing and paint, $7500 in equipment for the ENTs and $6500
for an architect to complete plans for the addition to the Fire Station, Neut
year we would apply for a new Grant to huild the fire station addition. Cronk
asked how wmuch extra the tank truck would cost by using the standards reguirad
for CDBG Money. Clayson sald the Fireman planned to do all the labor to
prepare their tanker and their original estimate was $22,500 but this was just
an estimate. To use Grant money they will not allow you to use volunteer lLabo)
and the bid from L.N. Curtis plus the the tanker comes to $36,000. Crook said
you have S$6500 for the Arcitect so that will also increase the cozt of the
building. Clayson said y2s and the two bids she has are $65,000 to $70, 000
because we can’'t use our own labor. Clayscn also said if there was any money
left over they could use it on the Senior Citizen Grant as all those hids were
high also.

Dog Ordinance: Lamb discussed the Dog Ordinance, he read a paragraph that
wasn't clear. After further discussion and different interpretations Crook
sald the Ordinance should be rewritten so that it is clear. Clayson asked hou
other towns handle this, Crook suggested that Lamb get a copy of other touns
Doy Ordinance and study them as a practical way to come to some =onclusion on
this issue. Lamb asked what had to be done to change the Ordinance and Jonas
said you need to have a Publie Hearing, but it would be good to get the changes
worded the way he wanted them and present it to the City Council for approval
before the Public Hearing.

Bills: The following bills were reviewed by the Councily

Uarco Inc..... teaereaese.85453,23 LaRain Goodall......evveeuvnns. $360.00.
World Book Encyel......... $22.95 Russell Strong.....vevevvnnna. 5764.72
U.S. Welding Inc.......... .54.25 U.S. Post Office........cevvnun $17.00
Mountain Bell............ $5175.88 Marilyn Clayson,........c.vvcveunn SA6.53
Rocky HT Bankcard........ ..58.53 McNaughton BooK. ... vievernnnes $2027.00
Mountain Fuel............. $74.47 Storehouse Markets.............. 545,38
L&J Waste...... Cereeane $3363.25 The Daily Herald......vovvennrs $36.20
Thatcher Chemical........ 5574.00 Save-A-Dollar..... Ceerens ceren. S4G.86

Valley Asphalt............ $69.92 Chemtech. i veverevncesnnenerrnnns 510.00



P Ty
P .

’{'V -K‘: “,ater& wastewater--;oeo|$113-00 "Eﬁ ;"ﬁ EPI Tl’.‘l.l?t l.l'lll'l".i.‘l“l‘:lll! 51127 lr’ %t.!
rs/_ Utah Power & Light......51436.92 "% save opr 'BEh00Lid diesiiessa.$1697,60 -
T Honson&(0.............33597 00. - Lo ifi. U motalily .:.......514227 00

S b byl SIS o -df~ SRR S O R L br i

i i 0rook ask when the Couticil was paidsand 1t was agreed ‘they *should’ be paid this i

"~ Fiscal Year: :€layson then made the motion that”the pills‘be“approved with the s

"Faddition'of $2; 000 for-c uncil wages‘ ong Jthedmotionﬂand the*boting
5 f . ‘ i " -‘.__ Y d

,'3 Miscellaneouas fJMayor Crook ‘reada 1etter from ‘itah State»Tax*CommiSsion:
"% which stated the-Statéiwas. extendihg the- ihspection*deadline”for”autos uhtil‘l
’Uulyfsoth becaUSe’they%had not*receiVed allitheir! ddtalgiv! e i

',;; T ALY S e & g ek CIAN EE ;M; 'f-‘!igri'sm EGERE ”“ﬂ"',ﬂ‘ﬁ’q-"’“ﬁ.-.“ ﬂ:“ f:#% A .'15"-‘
ihayor Ciook -stated that Springvilld:city’ had’invited*him”to a meeting onfthe .
nhanced 911 Program Thuksddy niight? the”23rd of Jund #4° Crook’ said’h wodld ‘1ike
40 go-but it conflicts:with a meetihg he has with Mouhtaihlands: *drbok‘ask for
A Ea volunteer to 90, With Chief Coomes, atid :Jones, said hé*woiild- goy 7 .
R s R S R L g
Mayor Crook said that Carmel Hall just” talked to him.about the’ George Finch
‘on} this)‘“problem at*’the next

) 3 " problem: Crook asked 'Jones to” givé® a reportf
U 1o‘Council meetl'g and Jones agreed. e
S .";rf LTt R R R Lr (R, ;
-fﬁi Holman said ‘h 'had ‘beeri approached’ about having’ the. oleg* fixed*
"~ “by the new curb and gutter in front’ 'of Stringhams. Openshaw sald he had talked
“to Dennis and this would be taken care-of: as soon as- they could get to it.. '

AL £ R B s cn

b

4
i
)

_.ﬂfﬂolman said the Santaquin Queens “mother had ask if’ ‘they " could 1ise the City - ' L
-t #truck to pull the float in the Parades. Jones had suggested that Tischners '_' :
© 4" :might want to do this for advertisement:. . The Council’ agreed that 'a car from’

N " Tishcners would look nicer but they could use the blue City truck if ‘needed.

.. Holman said he -had been approached about qetting dirt moved ‘from the corner r
.. at 100 East Hain. Openshaw said that they would- get’that done. .
- Mrs; Bott told Max that the water had been left on all night on the roses at
~-"#the 01@ School and had really beat them down.” "Bott'also said that Berk"” '
- M.Peterson volunteered to keep ‘them' watered 'Hglman. gaid® ‘anyone ; could have
i .4 turned the water on but he would ‘chéck with’ David Hathaway -atidigea if he did.
.~ *Holman. also gald he did not care who did’ ‘the’ watering ‘as_long as*it .got dotie
+ but it was foolish to pay someone ‘to water’and then ‘turn*it’ over ‘to volunteer
‘ help.” Next 'year he would make ‘volunteer help a definite commitment befgre he -
hires. permanent help..® Holman said he’ would change the’ sprinkle on the roses
‘to a fine mist sprinkler:- ' - b miBwes R ';“, i 3
Lamb said he would contact other Cities and see how they control dogs and what
their Ordinance states:® Lamb asked for a consensus’fromithe Council whether
.~ they wanted the- purpose of the ddg fee for revenue or to control the dogs
< Jones sald it. works both ways, yod need the revenue £o payithe dog catcher to

A

:_.5icontrol the dogs, "~ 7 Lt e ? S ‘¢& P
REEE gt s ? . " . X ! . v .
. . Jones said when Berk, Clarire and Maxine Peterson were to the last Council . "-{
..o -.meeting they disscussed their water pressure problem. - Jones gaid the decision

- ;. was to give Berk a new meter and take it off the eight inch liné; * Jones also

"1 sald that there were two lines coming accross that street and they would hook

. them together and run a line to Kay Pnterson 's to get them enough pressure S0

T they ‘could also have'a sprinkling system et o SRR




257

L]

/ ) :_ . ,,.y ik “" B . B
{;j ' - Jones made the motion that Council approve Resolution 88-4, louering the water’,
- overage rate from 60 cents to 40'cents, that the: Attorney ‘fee be removed until
- further notice and that this becomes effective ‘as so0n as the office'per"onnel R
. }wg‘ can change the computer over tofmake it functional Lamb seconded the motlon o

-""'*. R * ¥ ‘ﬂ" ’ i I i L
%Jones ask if it was? okay,with the Council to‘callsa epecial meetingiif anything‘?

«Cdnttactor“onithe SeniorfCitizen Center:as it waq

: sBR IR TR @ R R 3 nd*.
“Clayson*reportnd that shie had attdnded & UVEDA meetihq onﬁstarting Your. ovm
| Business’and' shé had<litérature®to*give ‘the’ Chambef of "Cdtmerce Hayor Crook
*ﬂ*said he - liad ‘gaveived 'a “1ettér from UVEDA‘and they had' brodght ‘folif retr™
.f - businesses ‘into Utah- County”this summer’ whicht "shiould créitéd #383" premannnr Job

Aol v o one of the businésses 1s a Coiltainer™ ‘cilp plant™ih ¢ Spanish*Fofk afid 1f; 1t works ;
SRS G o out like they project it will eVentUally e?ptgfeg -200! pedpl"“-~:ﬁ= 5% o {
S O T I BEIEAEEE N PR e £ % *a wOE S
! ?iclayson 'said ‘she had a’ letter‘from . U"invitih the ‘Tra Surer‘to attend a o
i 7 ‘% class to be held August ‘1st’through’Rugust Sth'with"a $373/00 tuition and ask
S *+ Jones and Openshaw'if the Treasurer'has attended this school in the past. :
f: - Jones said the Treasurer ‘has’ always gone . to" the‘classes ‘offered by the: League

. Of Cities and felt® she‘ehould‘attend theSe ‘classes’ becausefthe tuttion was.
less ‘and- they had not gone to'the B:Y.U: ’beforeﬁ' Clayson said Liz did not have
L strong feelings about attending the ‘classes at” the B.Y.U. but there was a
' school on the Justice of the Peace in September’on the 14th & ‘15th that Liz
_definltely wanted to attend’ and she did not feel- there was a fee on this class.
. (e " a.w,1 [
Crook ask Openshaw what the situtation was on mowing ‘the’ streéts and Openshaw
said the radiator had been hroken oh the tractdr‘and when that was fiked they
‘would mow aQain : Holman said George Allan fixed it and they were back mowing.

“Crook said he had talked to Dennis and Wade about needing part time help.
Dennis asked about: hiring Kent Nelson for two months ‘as he’was already
. experienced but he was sure he wouldn’t work for $4 an hour. Crock told him
that $5 an hour was all he could okay without Council approval hecause Chick
Lo " Greenhalgh would work for $5 an'hour. Crook suggested ‘that they might hirs twe
. o men and Dennis take one and Wade work with one’and; get the’ pot holes filled up..
Holman said they need help when Dennis or Wade was gone for it was hard for one
" to fill pot holes, Crook ask who was Dennis’ Supervisor and who he cleared
time off with. Jones saild Dennis had always talked to him when he was gone.
Crook said this needs to ‘be done in advance so they c¢an arrange extra help.
Jones said he had talked to Dennis bhefore about'needing more help and Dennis
.sald so for they were doirig okay and he would contact him when they needed
help. Jones and Openshaw agreed that Dennis would work through Jones this year
and Openshaw next vyear. Openehaw said Dennis was told if he needed help he was
‘to call Chick Greenhalgli. - Jones said Dennis indicated to him'a week ago that
..they were keeping up. Mrs. Bott sald they were ‘really grateful for the help
L -the Ceta girls were giving but it takes herding those girls eévery minute, they
t l : s .were fighting with $15 a gallon paint and etc. so she and Mrs. Lamb were going
- . at 8am and staying til 4pm trying to help Dennis out because he was swamped. -
-She said they were just trying to speak up in Dennis’ behalf because the Ceta
- program was really time consumming.” Crook sald that was what Openshaw tried to °
tell them two months ago. Openshaw said the Ceta help have never been worth
'ﬁthe time but he got pressured into having them. ‘- Openshaw also said he thouhgt
‘he would have' to insist that Chick Greenhalgh be hired on to help the Street



208 -

m
’,

T | “Department: Cat'ch ;up:.-- g o o C

x*—’: Lo oy ':‘.-““ . . " CoF w‘ s "'-'-’- f SN o [ ey ’p . Cgaio=

T -1B89! Budgeti: H‘lyor Crook: reviewed'the proposed' 1989' Budget that was
Py presentédlat’ the: Publit’ Héardng:+ Chook: said! $12;000) needéd i tobesatlded’ for a:

i ,Reserve‘ E‘fundlfbr Lil:lif.l!lt?y Ihsumm:e* and’ VeHicllE::Pmpertwaamaqe. hebook a-:!:ed

_____

Départtnnnt.’a“‘» anes said! Uk:a ’**‘iﬂ woulth‘l?w He~ mucn!diﬂﬁerenﬂfbecause the*
3 T!reasurer‘isf now’ paid lbss;. *‘e"fclhysum asﬂedttﬁe Uouncitlb“if&eltlngs"omadding
monéy torthes. Grant;fop: Uie:Séhmr: center‘ as: a1ll:bias were'too: Hi'gm‘r* Crook & "\
Falll’ He' parsonalliy felt tHat: iff ohey wax'’ ispentfmngtne\ 0lH! SeHoollsdt sHoultl he
Epert! bril the City OFfibe: % Mbe, ﬁbt't!e gl sHe FEIHI I C10V oney! does  into-the: -
:Semibr Citizen Cerbter- fHabi i 0 értar stokldii! t“be*“isolhﬁed'*hnd'ibckedl * Jones’
 saill! Mbg:- Bott: and! Hisir Uamb asked! for-all AHE: ‘ldéys 40 Hértirnedtinito the:
Mitgeum;. tHath t'Hey wanred! thely Huiiﬂl""rlbcldedl %Hbmmoﬂﬁ gald? yes: Bt 1 SOme=
oné: wanted! to upe it tﬂewwotil.w bee Weloone i Jones ksl a! 1V am8itFeT Borge L
Higoiteon® feelly: the same Wayps Heﬁhas*ail-;ays aunummoﬂhﬁedi uss Havonﬁcrook bhen- :
gave g+ report: ot ‘HHé: Semioy - Civizens:, andhfﬂeih:‘ conitiract! Wittt Modnﬁainlhnd‘ The
» Befibrsi Had' ot Baem reimﬁubsed'tﬂe* £l possiBlb“' amotint of tHe-vortrdet
}. ‘Hecauie’ tiew Had) ot completly fulleilted’ tHeir part: of the dontiract:: Crook: _
- gaid! He‘ told" the' Sérilors: tHat tHere  was:no: wawSanﬂaquim worid! spend' §5, 000" to
TERE: -supporﬂ tHe senior Citizeils, they’ Would'Haye: totcutt: thein’ Budyet: lrdrook sald’- 5
- He weuld! contiaet Nountainikndy: ahd’ T8 move: mnew wasifioy available’He: ‘would! < ¢
- . SUGgast Hodget cut's: tov.the: Sanior CitizZensi! Crook*sald’ $2,447" was Hnithe ' 7k

", -+ Budbet to cover utilivies: and' IThsurance: on' tHelir Buidding: for sociad’ avents. o
s ‘¢itizens tien ask: wHat! sociall events;, alll they'dd therveis Have dinner. Jones f °

s ‘\L"} ,' said! He> Hat} otHey compl‘ainﬂs: ‘and! He! would! Yook intio: its.. Jbnes: them madé the
Azt . motion' that okdinance: 88’-32 # Proposed’ Budyet!: ‘for '1988-89;,. as’ preseiited’ at the
Puﬁl’:vc Heariny Re approved‘ wirﬁﬂl the stipulhtion that $12,000' Be- added' from the: -,

Y e ~ tHe: Genersl! Fund' Balante' to: Be' used! as’ & Reserve: Fundl for. Liability Insurance

‘ahd! Veliclle: Broparty Damaye,:. namﬂ secondbdl tHe- m:ﬂiom and‘ the \mti'ngr was
- utistious: 41 favori - s

Ahjburnmenﬁu Lami madk: the' motidon' that the: meeting Ba: adjoumed Holman
secondéd‘ the' ot foh’ and' the voﬂing' was unanimous“ in fa\ror. .'Héet‘.i‘ngf was
| atjedrned at mpm' ' RS el
. - i Py . r o . "o - : E
o e e ortigiand! mihutfes were sighed' by Hasror D Lynn‘ Crook and' at‘.t*ested to by City
Voo e Hecordér/’clbrk Ell‘ai‘ne‘ T‘a‘skpr. R LR g,

1 By
FEUL EENEE S S ST

iy, .
W



